Atlanta City Council Meeting Minutes May 4, 2021

OPEN: The regular meeting of the Atlanta City Council was held on Tuesday May 4, 2021 at the Atlanta City Hall and remotely. The meeting was called to order by Mayor McVey at 7:30PM.

Pledge of Allegiance ROLL CALL

Colaw- P Eimer- P Young-A Dreyer-P Cheek-P Evans-P

Motion by Evans second by Eimer to approve the minutes as presented. ROLL CALL:

Colaw-yes	Dreyer-yes
Eimer-yes	Cheek-yes
Young-A	Evans-yes

Motion Carries.

Motion by Colaw second by Evans to pay all bills or as far as money allows. ROLL CALL:

Colaw-yes	Dreyer-yes
Eimer-yes	Cheek-yes
Young-A	Evans-yes
	14

Motion Carries.

Reading of the official vote tally and new officials were sworn in.

Melanie Blankenship passed on public comment.

Chief Eimer reported activity on property clean-up. The council took up an ordinance vacating a portion of 6th St. Motion by Evans second by Thomas to vacate a portion of 6th St. ROLL CALL:

Colaw-yes	Dreyer-yes
Eimer-yes	Thomas-yes
Finchum-yes	Evans-yes
-	Motio

Motion Carries.

The council took up a proposal from CIVICCMS for a new website. The cost included a one-time fee of \$8422.00 and annual fees of \$2250.00. Motion by Dreyer second by Evans to approve the proposal from CIVICCMS.

ROLL CALL:

Colaw-yes

Dreyer-yes

Eimer-yes	
Finchum-yes	

Thomas-yes Evans-yes

Motion Carries.

Alderman Finchum asked how long it would take. This could take several weeks.

The council took up disposal of surplus property ordinance for a 1993 Chevrolet 2500 truck no longer being used.

A bid of \$500. 00 received from an individual will be accepted.

Motion by Thomas and second by Colaw to approve the ordinance and accept the bid of \$500.00 for the 1993 Chevrolet 2500 truck. ROLL CALL:

Colaw-yes	Dreyer-yes
Eimer-yes	Thomas-yes
Finchum-yes	Evans-yes

Motion Carries.

The council discussed the proposed wall alcove project at the truck stop. The owner provided the City a 20X8 space in the truck stop for a display for the City. Motion by Colaw second by Finchum to approve the wall project at the Truck Stop. ROLL CALL:

Colaw-yes	Dreyer-yes
Eimer-yes	Thomas-yes
Finchum-yes	Evans-yes

Motion Carries.

The City Attorney reported that clean-up activity will be increasing. He told the council that funding from the state will probably be decreasing.

Alderman Eimer asked if there is an ordinance regarding setting up campers in town. The Attorney will investigate this.

Alderman Colaw congratulated the newly elected officials.

Alderman Eimer has been working with Whitney regarding obtaining a band for the Alderman Finchum asked when the truck stop will open? Best estimate given to Mayor was a week to 10 days.

Alderman Thomas felt good about the new website. She also noticed some traffic problems at the school construction area.

Alderman Evans felt that new traffic measures may be needed.

Mayor stated that the new garage door was installed at the Civil Defense building. Also, water main flushing will begin at night.

A laser transit will be purchased soon.

The Mayor told the new alderman that the City's long-range plan will be reviewed with them.

New committee assignments will be coming out soon.

Alderman Eimer reported that culverts around town needed repair.

The council discussed the life span and condition of the pool.

Motion by Eimer second by Dreyer to adjourn the meeting. ROLL CALL: Colaw-yes Dreyer-

Eimer-yes Finchum-yes Dreyer-yes Thomas-yes Evans-yes

Motion Carries.

The meeting adjourned at 8:30 PM Kenneth Martin City Clerk